



STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
TATE REEVES
GOVERNOR
MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
CHRIS WELLS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

MEMORANDUM

To: File

From: Richard Rebich, EPD *RAR*

Through: Becky Simonson, Division Chief, EPD *BS*

Date: October 29, 2025

Subject: Administrative Continuation of Industrial Stormwater General Permit

The Industrial Stormwater General Permit was issued on December 10, 2020, and is set to expire on November 30, 2025. Our office is actively working toward issuing a new Industrial Stormwater General Permit and will administratively continue the 2020 permit until the new permit has been reissued. This memo serves as a Notice of Intent that the Department will seek reissuance of this permit.